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Ruth Nettles

From: Melandry, Nancy [NancyMelandry@dwt.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 5:22 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Bright House Status Report

Attachments: Bright House Status Report.pdf

Person Responsible for Filing:

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

202-973-4242

daniellefrappier@dwt.com

Docket No.: 070691-TP

Title: Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida LL.C for anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections
364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Bright House Networks
Information Services (Florida) LLC, and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC

Filed on behalf of: Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC

No. of pages: 3

Description: Bright House Status Report

Nancy Melandry | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
Administrative Legal Assistant

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 | Washington, DC 20006
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Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
10559 Novi3g
H/13/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



LAWYERS

Davis Wright Tremaine LLp

ANCHORAGE BELLEVUE LOS ANGELES NEW YORK PORTLAND SAN FRANCISCO SEATTLE SHANGHAI WASHINGTON, D.C.

CHRISTOPHER SAVAGE 1919 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. N.W. TEL (202) 659-9750
DIRECT (202) 973-4211 SUITE 200 FAX (202) 452-0067
DIRECT FAX (202) 973-4499 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-3402 www.dwt.com

chrissavage@dwt.com

November 7, 2008

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL.  32399-0850

Re: Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida LLC for
anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and
364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers’ numbers to
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC, and its affiliate,
Bright House Networks, LLC, DOCKET NO. 070691-TP

Dear Ms. Cole:

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC and Bright House Networks,
LLC (“Bright House”) provides this status report as directed by the Commission in its Fourth
Order Modifying Procedure (Aug. 20, 2008). The Order directed the parties to provide the
Commission with a status report on the issues and the proceedings before the United States Court
of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit related to the above-captioned matte by today,
November 7, 2008.

The parties filed the last briefs with the Court of Appeals on October 2, 2008, and oral
argument has been scheduled for December 5, 2008. There has been no other change in the
status of the issues, and as far as Bright House is aware, Verizon Florida LLC has ceased its
retention marketing program.

Very truly yours,
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
s/ Christopher W. Savage
Christopher W. Savage
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on

November 7, 2008 to:

Beth Salak
Rick Mann
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
bsalak@psc.state.fl.us
rmann@psc.state.fl.us

Samuel F. Cullari, Counsel
Comcast Cable
1500 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19102
samuel cullari@comcast.com

Christopher McDonald
Comcast Digital Phone
Director of State Government Affairs
300 West Pensacola Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
christopher_mcdonald@cable.comcast.com

Charlene Poblete, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cpoblete@psc.state.fl.us

Christopher W. Savage
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006
chrissavage@dwt.com

Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
beth. keating@akerman.com
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Floyd R. Self
Messer Law Firm
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL 32308
fself@lawfla.com

Marva Brown Johnson
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC
12985 North Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0907
Marva.johnson@bhnis.com

David A. Konuch
Florida Cable Telghcommunications Association
246 E. 6 Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303
dkonuch@fcta.com

Howard E. Adams
Pennington Law Firm
P. O. Box 10095
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095
gene@penningtonlaw.com

Carolyn Ridley
Time Warner Telecom
555 Church Street, Suite 2300
Nashville, TN 37219
carolyn.ridley@twtelecom.com

s/ Nancy Melandry

DWT 12096333v1 0102548-000018



